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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

May 9, 2023 

 

Denise Sabo 

Northeast Site Solutions 

4 Angela’s Way 

Burlington CT 06013 

denise@northeastsitesolutions.com 

 

RE:  EM-VER-060-230301 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at Long Hill Road (a/k/a 131 Manor Road), Guilford, 

Connecticut. 

 

Dear Denise Sabo: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of May 8, 2023 submitted 

in response to the Council’s March 15, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for exempt 

modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  

 

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the 

request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/ANM/laf 

 

c: Deborah Chase, Northeast Site Solutions (deborah@northeastsitesolutions.com) 
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From: Deborah Chase <deborah@northeastsitesolutions.com>  

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:22 PM 

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; Fontaine, 

Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 

Cc: Denise <denise@northeastsitesolutions.com>; victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com 

Subject: EM-VER-060-230301- Long Hill Road (a/k/a 131 Manor Road), Guilford, CT (806361) 

Importance: High 
 

Siting Council 

Please see attachments as per incomplete letter dated March 15, 2023 for the above referenced site: 

-Structural Analysis with Professional Engineer stamp. 

-Mount Analysis with 2022 Connecticut State Building Code (CSBC). 

-Radio Frequency Power Density Analysis (EME) which is cumulative as well as far-field analysis for Verizon and 

all entities on the tower. 

Please let us know if this renders the application sufficient for continued review. 

Thank you very much 

  

Deborah Chase 

Senior Project Coordinator & Analyst 

Mobile:  860-490-8839 

  Save a tree. Refuse. Reduce. Reuse. Recycle. 

  

 
  

 


